Cross Road and Fullarton Road Intersection Upgrade

Dear Resident / Property Owner

The Department for Infrastructure and Transport is upgrading the Cross Road and Fullarton Road intersection. Once complete, the upgrade will improve travel times and road safety, increase intersection capacity and enhance network reliability.

To safety facilitate these works, the Euston Avenue junction with Fullarton Road will be temporarily closed between **9:15am and 3pm on Wednesday**, **13 April 2022**.

During this time vehicles will be required to detour via Avenue Road and Hampstead Avenue.

Thank you for your co-operation and patience while these important works are undertaken.

If you have any questions, please call 1800 271 168 or email DIT.CrossFullarton@sa.gov.au

Kind Regards,

Cross Road and Fullarton Road Intersection Upgrade Project Team

